








From: Jennifer Augspurger <JAugspur@psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Thursday, January 8, 2026 1:51 PM

To: Peck, Erica <Erica.Peck@FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: Laura King <LKing @PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Marissa Ramos <mramos@psc.state.fl.us>; Ailynee Ramirez-Abundez
<ARamirez@psc.state.fl.us>; Jacob Imig <JImig@psc.state.fl.us>; Lee Smith <Ismith@psc.state.fl.us>; Tom Ballinger

<TBalling@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: 20250023: Grenelefe / DEP and BMAP

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding to this email.

Good afternoon, Ms. Peck:

Thank you for taking the fime to speak with me regarding Grenelefe and the Department of
Environmental Protection's (DEP) BMAP requirements. | would like to confirm my
understanding of our discussion:

1. The Department of Environmental Protection does not direct a utility as to what
specific facility modifications, if any, are necessary to achieve compliance with BMAP
requirements. Determinations regarding any needed modifications rest solely with the
utility.

2. Based on recent reporting, DEP believes that Grenelefe appears to be frending
toward BMAP compliance even in the absence of construction-related modifications
to the facility.

If any portion of the above summary is inaccurate, please advise.

Kind regards,
Jen Aungspurger

Jennifer Augspurger / Senior Attorney / Office of General Counsel "
Appeals, Rules and Ethics Section

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Direct Line: (850) 413-6584

JAugspur@psc state.fl.us

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications (o or from state
officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public
and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.




Facility Monitoring Monitoring
Facility ID |Facility Name Office Type [County Group Date Location |Parameter |Description Qualifier |Result  [Limit Units |Statistical Base Exceedance
FLA013016 |Grenelefe Water Utilties [SWD DW  |POLK R-001 9/30/2025|EFA-01 P 00600 Nitrogen, Total 10.5 | Report | mg/L |AB - Annual Average
FLA013016 |Grenelefe Water Utilties [SWD DW  |POLK R-001 8/31/2025|EFA-01 P 00600 Nitrogen, Total 10.5 | Report | mg/L |AB - Annual Average
FLA013016 |Grenelefe Water Utilties [SWD DW  |POLK R-001 7/31/2025|EFA-01 P 00600 Nitrogen, Total 10.8 | Report | mg/L |AB - Annual Average
FLA013016 |Grenelefe Water Utilties [SWD DW  |POLK R-001 6/30/2025|EFA-01 P 00600 Nitrogen, Total 10.8 | Report | mg/L |AB - Annual Average
FLA013016 |Grenelefe Water Utilties [SWD DW  |POLK R-001 5/31/2025|EFA-01 P 00600 Nitrogen, Total 23 Report | mg/L |AB - Annual Average
FLA013016 |Grenelefe Water Utilties [SWD DW  |POLK R-001 3/31/2025|EFA-01 P 00600 Nitrogen, Total 20.65 | Report | mg/L |AB - Annual Average
FLA013016 |Grenelefe Water Utilties [SWD DW  |POLK R-001 2/28/2025|EFA-01 P 00600 Nitrogen, Total DNP | Report | mg/L |AB - Annual Average
FLA013016 |Grenelefe Water Utilties [SWD DW  |POLK R-001 1/31/2025|EFA-01 P 00600 Nitrogen, Total 17.616 [ Report | mg/L |AB - Annual Average
FLA013016 |Grenelefe Water Utilties [SWD DW  |POLK R-001 11/30/2024 |EFA-01 P 00600 Nitrogen, Total 13.619 [ Report | mg/L |AB - Annual Average
FLA013016 |Grenelefe Water Utilties [SWD DW  |POLK R-001 10/31/2024|EFA-01 P 00600 Nitrogen, Total 11.59 | Report | mg/L |AB - Annual Average
FLA013016 |Grenelefe Resort Center [SWD DW  |POLK R-001 9/30/2024|EFA-01 P 00600 Nitrogen, Total 11.2 | Report | mg/L |AB - Annual Average
FLA013016 |Grenelefe Resort Center [SWD DW  |POLK R-001 8/31/2024|EFA-01 P 00600 Nitrogen, Total 10.1 | Report | mg/L |AB - Annual Average
FLA013016 |Grenelefe Resort Center [SWD DW  |POLK R-001 7/31/2024|EFA-01 P 00600 Nitrogen, Total 11.73 | Report | mg/L |AB - Annual Average
FLA013016 |Grenelefe Water Utilties [SWD DW POLK R-001 9/30/2025|EFA-01 P 00665 Phosphorus, Total (as P) 2.67 Report | mg/L |AB - Annual Average
FLA013016 |Grenelefe Water Utilties [SWD DW POLK R-001 8/31/2025|EFA-01 P 00665 Phosphorus, Total (as P) 2.67 Report | mg/L |AB - Annual Average
FLA013016 |Grenelefe Water Utilties [SWD DW POLK R-001 7/31/2025|EFA-01 P 00665 Phosphorus, Total (as P) 2.57 Report | mg/L |AB - Annual Average
FLA013016 |Grenelefe Water Utilties [SWD DW POLK R-001 6/30/2025|EFA-01 P 00665 Phosphorus, Total (as P) 2.57 Report | mg/L |AB - Annual Average
FLA013016 |Grenelefe Water Utilties [SWD DW POLK R-001 5/31/2025|EFA-01 P 00665 Phosphorus, Total (as P) 6.1 Report | mg/L |AB - Annual Average
FLA013016 |Grenelefe Water Utilties [SWD DW POLK R-001 3/31/2025|EFA-01 P 00665 Phosphorus, Total (as P) 1.4 Report | mg/L |AB - Annual Average
FLA013016 |Grenelefe Water Utilties [SWD DW POLK R-001 2/28/2025|EFA-01 P 00665 Phosphorus, Total (as P) 5.7 Report | mg/L |AB - Annual Average
FLA013016 |Grenelefe Water Utilties [SWD DW POLK R-001 1/31/2025|EFA-01 P 00665 Phosphorus, Total (as P) 2.9 Report | mg/L |AB - Annual Average
FLA013016 |Grenelefe Water Utilties [SWD DW POLK R-001 11/30/2024|EFA-01 P 00665 Phosphorus, Total (as P) 2.9 Report | mg/L |AB - Annual Average
FLA013016 |Grenelefe Water Utilties [SWD DW POLK R-001 10/31/2024|EFA-01 P 00665 Phosphorus, Total (as P) 2.9 Report | mg/L |AB - Annual Average
FLA013016 |Grenelefe Resort Center [SWD DW POLK R-001 9/30/2024|EFA-01 P 00665 Phosphorus, Total (as P) 2.58 Report | mg/L |AB - Annual Average
FLA013016 |Grenelefe Resort Center [SWD DW POLK R-001 8/31/2024|EFA-01 P 00665 Phosphorus, Total (as P) DNP [ Report | mg/L |AB - Annual Average
FLA013016 |Grenelefe Resort Center [SWD DW POLK R-001 7/31/2024|EFA-01 P 00665 Phosphorus, Total (as P) 3.07 Report | mg/L |AB - Annual Average




